@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

November 19, 2019

Kirk Daehling
Natural Soda LLC
3200 CR 31

Rifle, CO 81650

Re: Nahcolite Project, Permit No. M-1983-194, Financial Warranty Reduction Approval,
Revision No. SR-04

Dear Mr. Daehling:

On November 19, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved your request for a
Financial Warranty Reduction to $3,671,965.00. This is a reduction of $3,849,600.00. This decision
reduces the amount of the financial warranty, and does not approve any release of reclamation
responsibility for the tasks associated with this request.

Please provide a rider to the current Financial Warranty, or submit a new Financial Warranty reflecting
this reduction. If you wish to submit a different type of Financial Warranty, please contact our office for
the applicable form.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Travis Marshall

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

ec: Jerry Daub, Daub and Associates
Paul Daggett, BLM — White River Field Office
Amy Yeldell, DRMS
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